Milford Conservation Commission February 8, 2024 Meeting Minutes 7:00pm Milford BOS Meeting Room

PRESENT: Members

Kim Rimalover, Acting Chair

Marie Nickerson(Alt) – Acting Full Member Chris Costantino (Alt) – Acting Full Member by

Rodney Dellafelice Chris Costa

Anita Stevens phone

Andy Seale Rich Elliott

Excused: John Yule, Chair; Andy Hughes, VChair

Town Representatives

Paul Dargie, BOS representative Hunter Leeman Eagle Scout Candidate

Guests

Appointment:

Hunter Leeman – Hunter's Eagle Scout project was to construct and install benches at the Rotch Wildlife Preserve and Town Forest. He has completed the construction and installation, showing us photos of his team's efforts. All is complete with the exception of attaching plaques to the benches, which he will do in the spring. Once he has completed the paperwork, he will bring his workbook to the Town Hall for an MCC signature. He donated the remaining \$157 from his fundraising, which he would like to see put into the Granite Town Rail Trail. The members were very appreciative of his work and project. Thank you, Hunter!

| | ltem | Discussion | Who Will Do What |
|----|---|--|--|
| 1. | Meeting Minutes (January 2024) approval | Not approved. Tabled until the March meeting | Chris will set a calendar reminder for December 2024 to move the February 2025 meeting to the 4th Thursday rather than the second. This will avoid the conflict with the School Deliberative Session. |
| 2. | Donation/revenue approval | NHFG small grant award \$4K. Anita moved to accept / Marie seconded and the members unanimously approved. The money will be put in the Town Forest Fund, from which the invoice payment was made. GTRT registration \$51,457.00. Chris moved to accept / Kim seconded and the members unanimously approved. Funds to go into the Granite Town Rail Trail Revolving Fund. (GTRTRF) GTRT \$250 for the GTRT Rev Fund AndyS moved to accept /Rich seconded and the members unanimously approved. Funds deposited into the GTRTRF. | AndyS will process the \$250 check which was received from Rob Fiero, who is the Ghost Train Race Director. And the check from Hunter Leeman, which he asked to be put into the rail trail revolving fund. |

Milford Conservation Commission February 8, 2024 Meeting Minutes 7:00pm Milford BOS Meeting Room

| | \$157 from Hunter Leeman AndyS moved to accept / Marie seconded and the members unanimously approved. Hunter asked that the funds be put into the GTRTRF. | |
|-------------------------|---|--|
| 3. Foster Road Class VI | Residents that abut Foster Rd attended the meeting to listen to the MCC discussion about trail work done on Foster Rd. The MCC was not prepared to talk about it. Kim told the abutters that they would be sent the March agenda. | |
| 4. Adjournment | AndyS moved to adjourn at 7:25; seconded by Rich. All members unanimously approved. | |

Next Regular Meeting – Mar 14, 2024 @ 7PM. NOTE: This will be an in-person meeting in the Selectmen's Meeting Room. Virtual (remote) access may be available via Zoom. Access details will be included on that meeting's posted Agenda

2024 Meeting Dates: Jan 11. Feb 8. Mar 14. Apr 11. May 9. June 13, Jul 11. Aug 8. Sept 12. Oct 10. Nov 14. Dec 12